St. Luke's Liturgy Committee Minutes Sept. 2, 2021

Attendance:

Present: Cari Higgins, Fr. Ken, Deacon Fred, Mike Otis, Fr. James, Gary Olson, and Dana Bastian

Absent: Kyle Curran

May minutes reviewed and motion made by Mike Otis to accept, second made by Dana Bastian.

The meeting opened with prayer at 7:15pm.

MINISTRY REPORTS -

- Altar Servers: Father said to schedule for 2 for 4:30, 8:30 and 10:30 with next schedule. None for 6pm Masses.
- Eucharistic: EU's should still wear masks during communion. Sacristans need to begin the tray process again with the new schedule. Dana will draft an email for review to go out before the schedule.
- Cross bear/Hospitality: Father Ken will check to see if October Masses need to count people. He will let Dana know.
- Lectors: Mike got 2 new people trained. We are staying with one for the next schedule run.
- Music & environment: No update Discussed songs approved for Masses via USCCB. Link sent to Cari for review.
- Communications: No update. Gary will work with Kyle when he returns from vacation
- Money Counters: Father will discuss with FC and PC. If nobody does this at Masses then the Sacristan will have to do this too. This will be in the document sent to the Sacristans.

Father Ken updates:

- Ministry Fair: Wait until January/February. Concerns over people not attending in gym due to Covid.
- Friday Adoration beginning soon. There are items to be worked out like during Lent and children's events. Father is looking for a coordinator.
- Father reworked the wedding document. Took out Friday nights as an option and changed wording for charges. This is being reviewed by Nick and then will be uploaded to the website. The couple will get a copy of the document, music, etc. in a folder.
- Weekend Mass attendance is about 90% back. Daily Masses are increasing. OLIH is too and their Mass is at 8:30am.
- Green Par-Tee is canceled this year do to lack of interest.

Upcoming Events/other items:

-Discovering Christ starting up on September 25th in the new meeting room.

 Right to Life Month – is October. Cindy Clefisch is looking for people to share short stories before the Masses. Father would like to see scripts beforehand. Father will do a bulletin article. Father will consider blessing mothers Oct 2-3rd weekend. Cari discussed sending it out to the Sisters of St Luke's. Father was fine with that.

- Pet Blessing? Feast of St. Francis, Oct. 4. We will skip this year and look at next year.

- Oxtoberfest Oct. 16th Discussion about the 3 hour fast from alcohol from eucharistic.

Upcoming Mass schedule for Holiday's and Holy Days:

Solemnity of All Saints (not obligation) November 1st: 8:30am School and 6:30pm Parish

Solemnity of the Immaculate Conception of the Blessed Virgin Mary: December 7th: Vigil 6:30pm December 8th: 7am, School 8:30 and Parish 6:30pm.

Christmas Eve: Saturday, December 24th no 4:30 Mass. 2- 4pm Masses, 1-6pm Mass, 1-10pm Mass. Christmas Day: Sunday 1- 9:30am Mass.

Solemnity of Mary, The Holy Mother of God (not obligation) December 31: 6:30pm Vigil. January 1st 8:30 then normal Sunday vigil 4:30pm.

Next Meeting: October 7th - 7:15